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April 4, 2025 

 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
Re: Hikma Pharmaceuticals USA Inc., et al. v. Amarin Pharma, Inc., et al., No. 24-889 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on February 14, 2025, 
and docketed on February 19, 2025. Respondents’ response is currently due, after one extension, 
on April 21, 2025. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 15.3 and 30.4, respondents respectfully 
request a further 24-day extension, to and including May 15, 2025, to file their response to the 
petition. 

The requested extension is necessary because undersigned counsel is responsible for preparation 
of several other briefs and oral arguments in this Court and others during March and April.  

Petitioners Hikma Pharmaceuticals USA Inc. and Hikma Pharmaceuticals PLC consent to this 
request. 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Michael R. Huston 
PERKINS COIE LLP 
 
Counsel of Record for Respondents 

cc: See attached Service List  
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SERVICE LIST 
 
 
Charles Bennett Klein 
    Counsel of Record 
Winston & Strawn LLP 
1901 L Street NW 
Washington, DC 20036 
Tel.:  202-282-5000 
cklein@winston.com 


